From: Martin Foerder - Bilfinger Construction UK [Martin.Foerder@bilfinger.co.uk]

Sent: 20 November 2012 18:45

To: Alan Coyle

Cc: Colin Smith

Subject: RE: Pick Up and Fast Route to Parliament Building - Wednesday 21st November
Alan

Understand from Colin’s mail that you will pick up us at the airport.
Tried to call but couldn’t reach you, but give me a call in the morning to agree pick up point.

Best regards / Mit freundlichen GriiRen

Martin Foerder
Project Director

Construction

Bilfinger Construction UK Limited
Edinburgh Tram Network

9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh Park

Edinburgh

EH12 9DJ

Tel

Fax I
Mobile

martin.foerder@bilfinger.co.uk
www.construction.bilfinger.co.uk

Bilfinger Construction UK Limited

Executive Board: David Darcy, Matthew Hicks

Registered Office: Braywick Gate, Braywick Road, Maidenhead, Berkshire SL6 1DA
Company Registration No. 2418086

Registered in England and Wales

From: Alan Coyle [mailto:alan.coyle@edinburghtrams.com]

Sent: 20 November 2012 16:18

To: Martin Foerder - Bilfinger Construction UK

Cc: Colin Smith

Subject: RE: Pick Up and Fast Route to Parliament Building - Wednesday 21st November

Martin

You already have my mobile I think but to be sure, ||| | | N NI
Regards,

Alan

From: Colin Smith

Sent: 20 November 2012 15:10

To: Danny.Chalmers@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Alan Coyle; Martin Foerder (martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk)
Cc: Sue Bruce; Gareth Jones; Ainslie.MclLaughlin@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Pick Up and Fast Route to Parliament Building - Wednesday 21st November

1

CEC02019588_0001



Gents

Further to discussions that have taken place this morning, I write with regard to the arrangements to be put in place for
tomorrow in order to ensure that Dr Keysberg, one of the key individuals on the Tram project, is able to participate in the
meeting scheduled with Keith Brown.

Danny - In order to accommodate the 11.00am start time for the meeting with the Minister, please can you ensure that Dr
Jochen Keysberg and Martin Foerder are fast tracked through security on arrival at the Parliament building. Andy Cooper has
been provided with profiles for Dr Keysberg and Martin, which may assist with this process.

Alan - Please can you collect Martin and Dr Keysberg from the pick up point at arrivals at Edinburgh Airport (please liaise with
Martin for an exact location) and take an appropriate fast drive route to the Parliament building.

Alan - I will make your apologies for your non-attendance at the Lothian Buses meeting at 9.00am and speak to your items at
that meeting.

Should there be any issues on the day please telephone my mobile (G
Thank you
Regards

Colin

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM

Edinburgh Trams, Senior Responsible Officer
on behalf of The City of Edinburgh Council
Waverley Court, Level 2:7

4 East Market Street

Edinburgh

EHS 8BG

Tel: [N
Mobile: NN

Email: colin.smith@edinburghtrams.com

This e-mail and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they
are addressed.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or
disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this e-mail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses
incurred by the recipient.

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains confidential or legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient or have accidentally
received this e-mail, please inform the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail. Any unauthorised copying or forwarding of
this e-mail to others is not permitted.

Bilfinger Construction UK Limited confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the
presence of computer viruses.
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